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We have about 5,000 records on child sexual abuse victims. We 

examine almost as many physical abuse victims and I really want 

to emphasize what the two prior speakers emphasized that given 

all forms of child abuse, a pretty common system is a wise thing 

to do, both from the standpoint of health, criminal justice and 

the social services. This bill is a very well intentioned piece 

of legislation. It addresses a major need, it's a major problem, 

we're a long way from home with it. It isn't that we have 

figured out all the right things to do because we've really just 

sort of discovered the problem over the last 5 years. However, 

it is a need of a lot of technical work. It is that I am 

speaking for the California Children's Lobby. 

I'm also representing the American Academy of Pediatrics 

and I chair the Child Abuse Committee for the California Medical 

Association who I think will back up the remarks that I am 

making. It needs an enormous amount of work if it's going to be 

an effective bill and if it's going to be acceptable and do the 

job that needs to be done. First of all it's worth mentioning 

that t re is a protocol out there now. Other people have 

probably mentioned this, but the Office of Criminal Justice 

Planni 

rape a 

spent 2 years developing protocols for the evaluation of 

of child sexual assault. These are now out there and in 

place and I was at a very stormy hearing in Los Angeles a week 

ago in which the affects of that standard enhancement process 

that they went through on the hospitals in Los Angeles was 

discussed all day with great criticisms because the standards 

were raised the hospitals went out of the work and now everyone's 
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unhappy because they can't find the service. This in one reason 

to bri t lth sector into the planning process as we 

these ki things. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Dr. Chadwick the protocols were 

OCJP s s? 

DR. CHADWICK: Yes, the Office of Criminal Justice 

Planning worked for 2 years in committee meetings involving 

health e, involving a lot of criminal justice people, 

attorneys of all sorts. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: And the protocols apply to whom? 

DR. CHADWICK: They apply for rape and for child sexual 

assault. There's one for each and there's sets of forms on which 

health ins itutions, hospitals that rate emergency rooms are 

required to r rt their evaluations. 

CHA RMAN STIRLING: But those protocols don't apply to 

the ice officers. 

DR 

were 

rvices t 

No, they 

nister th 

icensi branch. 

y to health institut 

rtment of Heal h 

n or r to maintain a 

license have to meet these st r or you have to t out 

of t t line work. So I find it from the vantage point of t 

organizations t I represent, sible to oppose a bi 1 t 

is as well intentioned as this. That's trying to do t it's 

tryi to still it's a long from home in terms o 

serving r r i it's designed. 

th Gale Kaneshiro with the s stion that 

i i 0 k a ive, and if i is to move forward, I really 
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think the development of a task force with multi-disci nary 

representation from the health sector, from crimi 1 justice, 

from social services has got to be done and shou d have some 

frontline people in there that see these children, that know 

what's going on-- it should have people from t so t in the 

task force if it's to accomplish its goal. I would like to see 

legislation of this sort, but not in its present form. We are in 

a "watch" position. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: All right Dr. Chadwick. We very 

much appreciate that. Dr. Hughes has a question. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES: Do you think that a task force 

that would be short-term would be more efficient than a 

commission? Or -- how do you react to that concept? 

DR. CHADWICK: There is a definable task for ich I 

think -- then you say task force. The definable task is to 

develop a protocol and a procedure on a statewide is r the 

regionalization of the services that apply to eva t of 

child abuse victims. Whether it be -- or for any rm of child 

abuse maltreatment. Whether it be physical abuse severe neglect 

or sexual abuse. I think that that is a finite task that it can 

be accomplished in a year or two. Thereafter there well be a 

need for a commission. And one of the findings of task force 

might be the development of a commission to supervise child abuse 

and child maltreatment and to be looking after that on an ongoing 

basis. Again, I see no sense in restricting its concerns just to 

child sexual abuse as opposed to all forms of child maltreatment. 
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CHAIRMAN STIRLING: All right thank you Dr. Chadwick, we 

appreciate it. Judge McConnell. 

THE HONORABLE JUDITH MCCONNELL: I'm Judith McConnell 

from the Juvenile Court in San Diego and I was just asked by the 

California Judges' Association to appear here if you have any 

questions. The California Judges' Association has not reviewed 

this legislation. We have spent all of our time on SB 243 this 

year and so we have not taken a position on the bill at all. I 

would defer to the experts who've had an opportunity to study it 

in-depth, but I am happy to answer any questions you might have 

since ... 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: We just have one your Honor. 

JUDGE MCCONNELL: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Apparently there's some legislation 

that authorizes the bench to establish a courtroom where the 

judges could be more informal and have different kind of 

furniture for juvenile hearings. And that's not being done in 

San Diego County we were informed, so I though I'd pose that 

question to you. 

JUDGE MCCONNELL: Our courtrooms in San Diego County are 

just like every other -- in juvenile court, in my opinion, are 

formal, intimidating environments not conducive to the well ing 

of ildren While we have a project to try to deve 

courtrooms t t are more sensitive to the needs of children, so 

that the children don't go in and face a raised bench and all of 

the other trappings of a courtroom, we don't have any money to 

build those courtrooms at this time. 
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CHAIRMAN STIRLING: But the judge presiding would 

welcome the money and support the setting up of at east one room 

like that? 

JUDGE MCCONNELL: Absolutely. In fact we , as a 

know i is a matter fact, often take kids into chambers as 

more informal setting. We have a little gras area outside the 

courtroom which we occasionally take kids out to and take their 

testimony out there -- sitting on the grass by a picnic le. 

But we don't have any institutionalized childlike setting. But 

if you have any questions -- I'm right across the hall cheering 

the Commission on Children and Youth Services so I'm happy to ... 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: They have little furniture in there? 

(laughing). 

JUDGE MCCONNELL: (laughing) No. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Thank you your Honor for your time. 

Dr. Hughes, Mrs. Allen. May I introduce Assemb r Doris 

Allen, a very distinguished member of the Ass y, welcome to 

San Diego. She works real hard to get us all water! Anybody 

else that would like to testify? Move to microphone, state 

your name and take about 5 minutes. Anybody else? 

MS. GLADYS HAMETT: I m Gladys Harnett and I'm here for 

my son. I'm a little nervous ... 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Don't be. 

MS. HAMETT: I know the people are trying to get all 

these child abusers put in jail, but what about the innocent 

ones, such as my son? What had happened, to make a long story 

short, he found -- his wife found out that a neighbor lady went 
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to valley with him and 2 days later after he got back, which 

he was gone for 6 weeks, she hollered molestation. And then my 

son se 

that --

a letter home to me that she had talked to him sayi 

said "you probably think that just because you're in 

prison that your responsibility as a dad is over, but that's 

wrong. These kids still cry for you and wonder -- I'm sorry 

(cryi ) ... 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Don't worry about it. Take your 

time. 

MS. HAMETT: . .. when you are going to write to them. 11 

But the attorney has instructed my son not to write to them 

because it could be a possibility-- because we're in for an 

1 -- that if them t he loved t that that ght 

be made dir The word "love" dirty, so he can't do that. She 

says " t want to know why you haven't written tot 

or why didn't let them know where you are ing relocat " 

not now t ir dad is in ison right now at this t 

"I two things to say t your letter a 

t t can I really can get you out l lly. I have ask a 

I 't see how. I really don't believe you long in prison. II 

few little thi that I have here -- it that t 

wi call DA and the detective to drop the charges inst 

our son, t to her that it was out of her ha s. 

tri to this ce and they would not let r it. To r 

the s. Because she's a very jealous rson and getting 

0 t vi As far as the videos are cone r with me 

we saw the v of our granddaughter. During the interview on 
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the tape the worker asked my granddaughter a question. The 

worker would shake her head either yes or no as to how she wanted 

my granddaughter to answer the question. When the social worker 

didn't know the answer, my granddaughter would look to the side 

of the room and we found out at the end of the tape that her 

mother was in the room giving her answers. 

A 7 year old child during the trial when we were there, 

they taught her to use words such as "oral copulation, 

intercourse and semen", and at this time she was only 7, had 

barely just turned 7. The doctors examined our granddaughter on 

the 24th and our son did not see -- the last time he saw the 

children was July 9th. The hymens of the girls are still intact 

to this day. The jury -- it was a two week trial -- the jury 

deliberated for 20 minutes and came down with the guilty verdict. 

There's a 15 year old child -- I deal a lot with local -- that 

has to do with all these false allegations. And there's a letter 

here from a young man who is incarcerated right now and briefly 

tell you I keep in contact with him, he says "Well I just 

adjusted to the situation very fast. Sometimes I break down and 

cry and when I do break down and cry it's under my blankets and 

it's just to let it all come out. Then I feel brand new the next 

day." So it just keeps on and on and on with innocent fathers 

and innocent 15 year olds. Parents hollering "molestation" 

because they are angry or jealous. And this child is still 

incarcerated. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Thank you. Ms. Allen. 
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN DORIS ALLEN: My question would be, since 

you've had experience with this, what would you say needs to be 

done or a little better protection of people who may be victims 

themselves of false accusations? Is there something in the law 

currently that is too easy, what would you suggest -- having 

dealt with this? 

MS. HAMETT: Well I really can't answer that because 

we've never been involved with the law before, because we are law 

abiding citizens and we've raised our children to be also. When 

my son went down to talk to the DA, the detective kept telling my 

son to admit that he did it and he said that he was one of the 

top 5 in the 10 years that he had been a detective that my son 

was guilty. we called an attorney which handled a civil case 

for me and we did not know that there was a difference in 

attorneys a we needed a criminal attorney instead of a civil 

attorney. So you know that's like going to a G.P. for a gall 

bladder surgery or something. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN ALLEN: Did the investigations of the 

children -- you said that they came out without showing any 

sexual molestation, why didn't that work in court? 

MS. HAMETT: The only thing I can say is because we had 

the wrong attorney and the judge would not let him cross examine 

the mother or cross examine the child again. It's just -- it's 

really a messy whole thing, deal and I don't I've tri 

everything in my power, I went up to Sacramento and I've talked 

to Susan and to her to see what I could do to get things like 

this at least turned over. California right now has 75,000 
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members of VOCAL from false allegations and Colorado is coming up 

second. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN ALLEN: And out of your group, that many 

people -- have they tried to put together proposals of what the 

law did not allow them an opportunity to prove their case. Have 

they come up with anything that they could come forward with to 

us as legislators and say "this is where the law broke down for 

me, this is what happened -- I don't feel I had a fair shake 

because ... " Do they have anything like that at all? 

MS. HAMETT: Yes ma'am, I have another whole folder like 

this literature and stuff in it that I have -- they have sent to 

me and I have gathered. And I have talked to Carol Marks who is 

in charge of VOCAL in Sacramento and to Ron Sherman who has 

appeared on "60 Minutes" because the same thing has happened to 

him. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN ALLEN: Has this been turned over to the 

Chair of the Committee? 

so that 

want to 

doing is 

guilty. 

that the 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Not yet, but it will be. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN ALLEN: Hopefully you will get that to him 

there could be a review of some of those and we don't 

make laws in a vacuum. We want to know that what we're 

protecting the innocent, but also we can convict the 

And if you have some information like that, I'm sure 

Committee, and I'm sure I would be happy to see it once 

you had it. I would like to review some of those cases where 

they feel they have been erroneously charged and convicted. 
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MS. HAMETT: Well I work with children all day long --

about 540 

molesters out 

not one 

ser 20 

them as a matter of fact, and yes there are child 

re. You know a I know as well too. My son is 

rs in t 

me raise his 3 sisters because my husband 

protecting this so called free 

country during the etnam crisis. My girls were not molested by 

him and not been molested by my son. My son is 6'4 and if 

he penetrated my grandda ter just a small bit, I mean the hymen 

would be broke. She s a small child. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Okay, thank you very much Mrs. 

Allen. Judge ff: 

KAPILOFF: Mr. Chairman, first of all I would like 

to say 1 to ormer and best seat mate, Ms. Hughes. Ms. 

Allen I don't think I've had the ivilege but I do know that you 

know son. He talks very highly of you. Couple of comments. 

First of all wou seem that in one instance we're being 

accus 1 -- of goi too r , t not going far 

si s are ri I am honored that 

Dr. i re e I know that he has been a 

pioneer in att i to est lish t very type of procedure 

that I am trying to encour e statewide. And it's because of his 

work 

Hospital 

work of his very exce lent team at Children's 

t San , I believe, is so far ahead of most parts 

of is state. 

ern, I think that Dr. Chadwick would agree 

with is is first of all the incredible cost to local 

government. In one month I do know when I was down in Juvey, 
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1985 I believe, the San Diego Police Department spent $80,000 

just on these types of investigations because someone has to pay 

for them. Local agencies don't have the money to really, at 

least most of them, to do the kind of job that is necessary to 

protect our children. It was interesting -- I made a couple of 

comments to the Deputy District Attorney here from downtown. Now 

I sit in North County. I've been sitting there for about 2t 
years. North County does not have the same procedures. The 

District Attorney does not have the same procedures up there 

because very often-- it's not their fault -- they cannot get the 

child down to Children's Hospital for a workup or an 

investigation because, for example, the City of Oceanside will 

not pay for the expense of doing it. We have the City of 

Carlsbad, City of San Carlos, City of Escondido and every one of 

them treat these kinds of cases somewhat differently. If they 

all treated them like the City of San Diego and like the County 

of San Diego, there would not be the problem statewide that I 

suggest there is and I think most of the other people testifying 

here today feel that there is. 

The question is how do we resolve it? I think that most 

of the comments today, whether they're for or opposed to my bill, 

are very well taken. I think they've shed light on an issue, on 

a question. And I think they've justifiably pointed out severe, 

serious errors to the bill I propose. Because I am not the 

expert. I don't pretend to be. I think I have more to do with 

child abuse questions than most others in this state, but I'm not 

an expert. I appreciate the experts being here and telling me 
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t's wrong and I hope, Mr. Chairman, that you undertake from 

your position, listening to these people and perhaps taking some 

of suggestions and the suggestions of the judiciary and 

putti together a workable alternative. Now there is nothing 

more heinous than can happen to a child than to be sexually 

abus I really believe that. There is nothing more heinous of 

whi a person can be accused than of child abuse and once that 

bell is rung it can't be unrung. And we better be very very 

careful. I can tell you from my experience as a judge in the 

domestic department that you will find that allegations of child 

abuse go up just before Thanksgiving, just before Christmas, just 

before the break before Easter, and just before the break during 

summer. Now isn't that a strange coincidence? And it's 

because many times, not the child, but a parent of a child is 

trying to con r a situation and have access to a child they 

would not rwise have access to during that period of time. 

Now something has to be done about false r~ports, something has 

to be done to preserve evidence. Not just for the child, but for 

the rson that is being accused as well. 

I do you will direct your attention to these very 

many ems. I cou not think of a better person that you 

cou use as a resource person than Dr. Chadwick. I do hope you 

will also use t services of Judy McConnell, Judge Judy 

11. rs from Judiciary, throughout this state they 

could give you their perspective. There are very very fine 

chi ren representatives. 

- 84 -



' 

• 

And the 

that you would in 

court, even i c 

child. That's a very 

have on that Task Force 

well as people 

together, I think 

se 

I 

es 

come 

ink r Task Force 

don't need a ssion. cal 

to do the work of a Force a 

see in the bill, after t 

you call it. Let t t wor 

ake s 

i l prov 

i 

vi 

n. I 

r es 

t 

with 

is 

it a 

out 

their 

Put 

p 

correct 

ssion, I 

iness 

ace 

goodness sake once n Te esa, Ms. Allen 

here, my comment was see 

billion dollars r 

reate our children are 

much attention a 

putting some 

re 

i 

ct as 

is the responsibi i y 

statewide. Because t 

just local ncies. We 

It 

t 

ec 

r 

ce 

se 

is t re. 

esources 

r 

ns ve 

ly we 

is t t 

erve a 

ldren st 

all 

1 

t 

wou hope 

to allow a 

r 

t 

all 

r t 

should 

As, 

1 for the 

we 

intended it 

as you'll 

care what 

r 

weren't 

nt a 

ildren, 

as 

That 

ture 

state, not 

ies with 

s just this kind of 

because it's 

money. Just let' 

ve mean we t not spend the 

i 

where it's truly 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING 

somewhere else 

irman. 

r Honor 

spend it 



ASSEMBLYWOMAN HUGHES: Do you think the proposal that 

you were suggesting by having a Task Force or Commission or 

something with the advocates of the accused, also on it would 

solve some of the problems or give some insight into the kind of 

case that the previous witness presented and -- and how could we 

-- what do you think there is in the law that is so flawed that a 

person who, like this lady says is innocent in her opinion, I'd 

think my child was innocent too, and so would you -- what is 

there in the law presently that does not protect the accused? Or 

in this law that you are now proposing that wouldn't protect the 

accused? 

JUDGE KAPILOFF: Well first of all, that's a much more 

difficult question to answer than you could imagine. I do 

believe that if the child is conditioned before nd, somebody 

said children don't lie, well frankly, I want to let you know 

long ago about someone that the judiciary brought down who was a 

leading expert nationally in this are and he said that's 

nonsense, children lie all the time. The question is what they 

lie about and what they consider to a lie ildren want to 

please us. They want to please authority fi res. We can lead 

them. As you know and I'd be willing to bet you you go back 

and tell me 5 years ago how you voted on a bill. Everybody has a 

memory that's zy. Children have a different concept of time. 

And over a period of time, one can convince a chi t 

something really did happen. It doesn't take all that much. 

It's the experts who have to sort it out. Of course, if there 

was a trauma, I'm not suggesting children l e in situation like 
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this, what I'm saying is there is a chance for children to be 

led. And if they are led-- it's not even a question of them 

being molested -- the real question isn't sometimes whether they 

were molested or not, the real question is who molested them? 

And sometimes we can get the wrong party accused and convicted 

if, in fact, we're not careful in the way we interview a child. 

Because sometimes a child wants to protect someone close to them 

and does not understand the implications of perhaps blaming Uncle 

Charley or somebody two steps removed. That is a very serious 

question. Only an interrogation -- people object to the term 

interrogation -- I don't know what else to call it -- an 

examination by experts who can take their time to draw this child 

out, can really get at the problem and that is, I think the major 

weak link that we have today in the system. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: All right thank you your Honor. Ms. 

Ronnback any comments on behalf of Mr. Peace? 

MS. RONNBACK: I would just like to thank the ttee 

for conducting this hearing and the attendance of Dr. Hughes and 

Assemblywoman Allen and I would like to thank all the people who 

came here to testify, I think we all learned a lot today and that 

the main theme seems to be that AB 326 is well intentioned, but 

it needs a lot of work and we're willing to work with all of you 

in coming up with something that will be in the best interests of 

those involved in the subject area. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN STIRLING: Thank you ladies and gentlemen for 

taking the time to come testify for the legislative committee. 

There is no further business, we are adjourned. 
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Jury Instructions - Courts are required to instruct the jury to consider all of 
the factors surrounding a child's testimony who is 10 years or under, including 
the age of the child and the child's level of cognitive development (Penal 
Code §1127f). 

Victim's Right to a "Speedy Trial" - Cases involving a minor as a victim or a 
material witness and cases involving an allegation of a sex crime committed by 
force must be given priority above all other criminal trials (Penal Code §1048). 

Investigative Procedures - The Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and 
Training is required to develop guidelines for standard procedures which can be 
used in the investigation of child sexual assault cases (Penal Code 
§§13516-13517). 

Also, the California Child Victim Witness Judicial Advisory Committee is 
required to report to the Legislature by October 1, 1988 regarding 
recommendations to improve investigation practices in child abuse and 
molestation cases (Penal Code §§14150-14158). 

Law Enforcement Training - The Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and 
Training is required to establish a course for the training of specialists in 
the investigation of sexual assault cases (Penal Code §§13516-13517). 
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According to the California Department of Justice the number of cases of 
suspected child abuse reported and investigated 1n California has steadily 
increased over the years as a result of the Child Abuse Reporting Law and 
the increased attention paid to tta problem by professionals and the 
public. 

- Physical 

- Sexual 

- Neglect 

- Mental 

- Death 

- Other 

TOTAL 

INCIDENCE OF CHILD ABUSE IN CALIFORNIA 

CASES INVESTIGATED 

1982 1983 1984 1985 

14,870 20,838 21,343 29,362 

11 t 351 13,~14 16,624 23,663 

6,907 9,486 8,227 8,712 

1,147 2,006 1,643 2,620 

56 36 23 18 

1,921 2,305 1,586 1,781 

32,650 43,985 45,515 60,627 
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29,704 

22,054 

2,919 

2,380 

42 

1,838 

56,811 




